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Date: 19.04.2021

Sub: [ i :
Clarifications in Response to Queries received from Prospective Bidders during Pre-bid

Meeting

SL. NO.

RFP REFERENCE

QUERIES

CLARIFICATIONS

Cineyug International Entertainment Private Limited

1. Page no 8  Not aware of this clause — which | Existing Condition of RFP shall
point 4 license/approval? As we  are | prevail.

submitting company AOA, MOA with
"Bidder must | company objectives along with
have necessary | relevant work experience contracts /
license/ completion certificates of similar
approvals for | production jobs this should suffice we
production....” | believe.

2. Page no 16 | As proof of work and receipt of | In case there are too many payment
points 2 and | payment we can submit copy of | instances, the bidder must submit
point 3 and | original contracts along with CA | payment proofs (highlighted bank
also  clubbed | certified annexure stating that | statements) along with a
with page 30 | payments have been received. There | consolidated CA certificate as a
annexure on. | is also annexure 4 (CA attested | supporting document.
eligible annexure for the same) ... as per RFP if
projects and | you require for bank statements
page 32 | showing receipt of payments attested
annexure 4. by CA is it not the same thing and in

that case it will be several pages long
Technical (100’s of pages ) we faced the similar
experience, issue in another SAl tender when we
Live Sports | submitted 100’s of pages of bank
event statements and circled the relevant
production payments and got it attested by CA,
projects the same had been accepted but SAI

officials called and asked why we did
it that way and not CA certificate
(annexure 4 which is the same thing)

Kindly clarify /reconfirm)

Ashish Bhardwaj Sports and Education Pvt. Ltd.

1.

Para 13.3

Do we need to upr_l_néla- thé detailed

Please read Clause 13.1

write up as mgntiﬂnec_l in Para 13.3?

In JV/consortium , if one company is
not from India, can they qualify the

' criteria

Refer sub-clause (b)(ii) under the
heading "Conditions for Consortium
/ Joint Ventures (JV)" read with Point
No. 1 under Clause 5.2 of the RFP.
For a company to be eligible to
participate in the bidding process, it
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In JWmnsnrtrum while evaluation of
credentials, points  calculation,
turnover, technical ability, financial
and technical strength, work force of

only one company will be considered
or bﬂlh

has to be incorporated and
registered in India. Further, this
condition is required to be satistied
by both  members of the
JV/consortium individually. N
Please read Clause 5 (B) Conditions

for Consortium / Joint Ventures (JV)

S. No. 4 of | “Can we submit our company’'s MOA

clause
(Relevant
Experience)
Page No. 8 of
38

“The necessary
licences and
approvals
under
Applicable
Laws to
produce the
Feed on
Television and
Digital
Platforms”

1, Clause 16
- (Performance
' Bank

Guarantee)

Page No. 18 of '
- Else please clarify the mechanism

38

Performance
Bank
Guarantee

5.2 | (Memorandum of
| document to fulfil this criteria?

Association)

of the Performance Bank Guarantee
would be and whether it would be a
percentage of Purchase Order / Work
Order. Can you please clarify this?

through which Performance Bid
Guarantee would be calculated with

respect to the value of the Purchase
- Order/Work Order.

This issues with the approval of the Competent Authority.

It is not mentioned what the quantum

Existing Condition of RFP shall
prevail.

Please refer 0.M No. F.9/4/2020-PPD

dated 12.11.2020 by Department of
Expenditure, Ministry of Fiannce

“a
(Sibanan}:la Mishra)

Deputy Director, Khelo India
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